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(ERI-1642) at an early age. He married Elizabeth Neegher in 1885, and in-
formation from F, Hamilton suggests that for a short time they lived in
rooms above the saloon where their first child was born., C.1900 they then
moved to a house on Division St. (ERI-1585). Soon after, he cpened his
"Casino" (ERI-1561) on the lake shore opposite the Steam Boat Dock, and in
1606 built this house. For a short time he and his wife operated it as a
hotel known as the Casino Hotel. For a short time after the death of his
wife he ccentinued living in the house, exploying as his housekeeper, Sarah
Lincoln. ®he next occupant was Ernst W, Fenwick, who had come to the islan
tc work as quarry superintendent for the KII&AT Co. Mr. Penwick rented the
house for m years before buying it in 1939. His son, Roy, continued
living here after his father's death, serving as the manager of the KIL&T
Company's land interests after the closing of the quarries.

4%, (Cont'd.)

1561) formerly owned by Charles Himmelein, and west cof this the site of the
KI Steam Boat Dock where =1l passengers and freight once were loaded and
unloaded.

i
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That year they purchased 4 acres on the south shore
Beginning with three rooms, over the years his parent
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accomodations for 100 guests. The summer that John was 20 a theatre group
knovn as the Howard Wall's Mcdel Comedy Company bocked rooms at the hotel,
and from that date John became enamored with the stage. He joined the co-
mpany beccming its manager, and scon bought it outright. In 1894 he marr-
ied the company's top star, Bertha Weil, known by her stage name as Beatricel
Earle. His stock company was known as The Ideals, and travelled the circuit
returning to Kelleys Island each August to rehearse and plan next season's
schedule. They ofter gave performances in the Town Hall (ERI-1560).

His reputation grew, and Mr. Himmelein became known as the "King of the
Repertoire”, becoming owner and manzger of theatres in Evansville, Ind.,
Elyria and Sandusky, and owner-manzger of 10 stock companies, 5 on the road,

and 5 permanent companies in Arizona, Colorado, Washington, Texas and Mary-
land.

With the coming of the movies his corparies broke up in the 1930's. His twd
local theatres, the Sandusky (built 1908) and the Plaza (built 1917 under
the name of The Ivanhoe) were converted to movie houses. The demand of his
touring schedule requiring him to be away from the islané much of the time,
John's brother, Richard, tock over management of the family hotel, and in
1906 John built this residence where he and his wife spent their summers,

He 2lso had a home in Sandusky, and was elected president of the City Com-
missioners of that city. He also founded the Western Security Bank, becom-
ing its Director. The house remained in the hands of the family until 1984
when it was sold to the present owner by Mre. Dorothy Sun, daughter of John.

Dorothy had married Gus Sun whose father, Gus Sun, Sr., had estatlished the
Gus Sun Booking Agency. This agency, as of 1970, was reputed to be the cld-
est in continuous operation in the country. This family also had a summer
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residerce cr the island (ERI-1684), After the sale cf her house, Mrs.
Sun moved east. She gave the memorabilia and material of her father's
+theatre and vaudeville troup to the Sancusky Theatrs Museum. The cur-
tain frem the old Ivanhoe Theatre had been givern to the island's Town
Hall (ERI-1560) by Mr. Himmelein wher it was converted to a movie house.
g
=
2
4%, (Cont'd.) &
of the rear of the house ané is corrected to a rear ertrarce bty a trel- =
lised walk., Mr. Himmelein once cwned all the land west of his home 10 -
Divisior St., but =he acjacert lot waes scld to his trother, Charlesg, in %

1902, and in 1925 the corner lot which ornce was the site cf Catus Kel~-
ley's Islan¢ Hcuse was sold to the Village for a park. A strip alorng

“he rorthern tourdzry of these criginzl holdings still remsins providing
_4CCESS <o Division Stireet from the rear of the house. Across Lake Shore
Crive and below the tank is & small building which cnce housed the village
water works, and was given to the village for a nominzl sum with the
understancding that this house would be rrovided with water with ro charge.
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Sandugky Register: 8/17/72
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Steam Boat Co., and the cwrership, acccrding to an invertory of his property
of a "Ball Alley Building®. This may have beer in cornection with his fa-
ther's hotel west of his lend, ard may later have teer used by Adam Schardt
in his hotel operatior to the esst of this land.

Shortly after the death of his wife, Harnah Starr Kelley in 1889, Mr.
Kelley left the islarnd selling his home to William R, Moysey. Born in Mane-
field, Onhio, 1854, Mr. Moysey was the sor of island landowner and grape grow
er, Robert L. Moysey. Like his father, Willlam was a grape grower anc Was gj
Secretary of the Sweet Valley Wine Co. His house turned in 1896, and on its
he built the present structure which he and his wife, Elizabeth, operated
as a hotel known as the "Bayview”. After Willlaz's cdeath, the hotel contind
ueé operatior first under Elizabeth ther the sor, Robert 7., until about
1950, The next owner and operator wae William Overcasher who had previously
spert many summers or the island before his retirement here. He wae mayor

of Kelleys Islaré from 1957 to 1965. The tuilding is now the private resi-
derce of the current owner.
4L, (Cont'd.)

lawr is gracedty several mature trees.

k5. (Cort'd.)

Hill's: History of Kelleys Island, Ohio, 1925
Kelley Family Papers; Case Western Reserve Litrary, Clevelard
1847, 1890 Erie Co. Grand List, Kelleys Islanc
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+Jngg¥e of purchase exists. Aldrich cites 1859; Erie County Records gives
date as August, 1864 (Vol 21, pgs 576 & 77); . & deed from A.S. Kelley
T0 Prederick Gehrkin of May 1863 uses "the north-east corner of land
zontracted by A.S. Kelley to John Eimmelein" as a point of reference;
and the 1860 Census finds the family living &t the present site. These
factors point to the certainty that the property was purchased on a
land contract ca. 1859-60, and deeded outright in 186k. (There is his-
toric evidence of this method being used freguently by the Kelleys.)

Femily traditien indicates that Johann built the original core as a
residence, but he and his wife were such popular hosts that they de-
cided to convert their home to a hotel. Aldrich gives this date as
1861 and the 1870 Census does find Johann listed as a Hotel Keeper. A&n
interesting question is ralsed in the 1860 Census, however, as it records
Johann's occupation as Saloon Keeper and shows him boarding three other
“saloon keepers" as well., This would indicate an establishment of some
size that would use four bartenders, and it is possible to surmize that
John and his boarders would have been working for the Kelley's Island
House Hotel located nearby at what is now the Village Park.

The business did prosper tc the extent that the Himmeleins enlarged
gh:ii ?uil ing in 1875 with the addition of two wings, and in 1876,
additional jmprovements" were made. This may refer to the two story
saloon erected on the grounds east of the hotel building. Joahnn had
also set ocut vineyards to the rear of his hotel, pressing about 200
tarrels of wine yearly that would have served his guests.
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Johann died in 1879, but his wife carried on the family business and
planned even greater improvements, for in 1882 a third floor and handsome
central turret were added to the hotel building which could now accom-
cdate 100 guests.

Aided by her sons, Charles, John and Richard, meny additionsl amenities
were added including the construction of a2 summer kitchen, livery stable,
and water tower with pump for running water. In 1886 a bowling alley, or
skittles alley as it was then called, was built & few feet to the north
of the saloon with a room in front for billiards. Newspaper articles and
Nichol's Guide Boock of 1388 describes the hotel as being"set in 2 lovely
grove of poplar trees facing the lake with every facility to cater to the
plessures of the excursionist, with spacicus rooms and suites to accomo-
date both short and long term stays, 2 dining room to seat 125 guests
noted for ites delicious cuisine where dances and masquerades were held:

& btathing beach eguiped with bath houses, safety ropes and floats, and

a bandstand and viewing platform on the lawn." Many guests stayed for
t;:; ;n;ire season, and accomodations for servants were provided on the
thir oor.

After the mother's death, sons John and Richard Himmelein, carried on
the business for a few years. Since the@rly 1880's the Howard Wall
Model Comedy Company had used the hotel as a base to study their seas-
oral repertoire, frequently putting on performances at the island's Town
Hall (ERI-1560). Through this contact, young John became enamorsd of the
stage and joined this stock company as its agent., His work took him off
the island a great part of the year. Pinallg. ca. 1915 the Himmelein
House ceased operation as a hotel, and in 1920 shares of the holdings
were divided among the heirs who then used the building for their sum-
mer residence, and thus it remains to this date.

44, (Cont'd.)

side of the property which was fronted by a picket fence. The fence and
drive are gone now, and high water has covered any vestige of beach and
bath house. However, the st s to the beach and remains of an old ob-
servation platform can still be seen on the south side of the road. The
drive has been replaced by a smooth lawn, and the summer kitchen moved
to the east property line, and used for storsge. The saloon was razed
before 1920, but the bowling elley remains, converted to a summer cottage
in 1922 by Richard Himmelein and Fritz Pape. (See ERI-1643)., All other
out-build{ng! are gone.
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Nichol's Hendy Guide to Put-In-Bay, Middlebass, & Kelleys Isiand. 1288.
The Sandusky Libdrary

The Sandusky R_gister, June 17, 1872 and August 19, 1885, Hayes Center
"The Islander fI", September, 1537

Johannsen, Kyle. "The Wine Growing Industries of the lake Erie Islands.
Region". Masters Thesis, Bowling Green University., Ohio.

The Hamilton Collection, Hays Presidential Center, Fresemont, Chio
Erie County Deeds, Vol 21, pgs. 576 & 77! Vol. 21, p. 100.
Kelleys Island Cemetery Records, KI Branch Library

Helen Himmelein Coulon

F. William Pape
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‘3. (Cent'd.)

Jver the years to accomodate the island's growing tourist trade. In 1874 a
“#0 stcry saloon building with living accomodations on 2nd was built on the
jrounds to the east, and in 1888 the bowling alley (or skittles alley as it
fas then known) was addeda few feet: -north of the tavern. This ad tion
-ncluded a billiards room as well. According to the 1880 Nichols Guide to
“ut-in-Bay, Bass Islands and Kelleys Island”, it was a place where®one could
jartake of billiards, skittles and fine cigars", One source recalls that
‘nere was a separate room for ladies in the rear of the saloon; another,
hat John Hughes (ERI-1576) tended bar here. These latter points have not
:een confirmed. In the late 1880's and early 1900's the Himmelein ‘Hotel
:omplex was flanked on the west by Schardt's Hotel and Bar (not extant), &.
‘i the east by Lang's saloon (see ERI-1644), making this area one of the
:nief centers for tourist trade and recreation.

Jter the Himmeleir Hotel ceased operation, Richard Himmelein, son of Joharn
:onverted the bowling alley to 2 summer residence in partnership with a
‘riend, Pritz. d. Pape. T Ewo‘ﬁory saloon was razed and a new entrancei ;
orch added to the S. end of the-2llumhe omiy other exterior change cccurres
7 1943 when a2 30 foot secsicn of the alley was removed at the rear.

~. (Cont'd.) -water tank which stood to the rear of the building's west
ide, and the small horse tarn located 25-30' to the back are now gone.

O

)
1
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43, (Cent'd.)
Kelleys Island, probably at the urging of his wife's relative, John Riedy,
who was then working for Charles Carpenter. In 1859 Henry purchased a
large tract of land from Addison Kelley extending from the island's south
shore, north beyond Chapel St., and abutting the western toarder of Hermen
Koster's land, purchased about this same time. MNr. Lanf's first home was
probatly the small house on Chapel Street (ERI-1553). His vineyards were
set out on his land north of this road, The constructicn of this house ang
, gellar was begun in 1861 just before the onset of the Civil War, and in
1864, helped to organize Co. K of 130th Reg. of 100 Day Call, serving as
its 2nd Lt., Living with him and helping in the vineyards were his wife's
brothers, Robert and Paulin Riedy. The later purchased H 's north
tract in 1867 and set up a small winery of his own (ERI-1557). By 1870,
Henry's cellar was prospering, having a capacity of 40,000 gal. In 1880.
to have a local outlet for his wines, he built a combination saloon and
small hotel catering to the summer trade near the road and west of his
home. (This building has only recently been demolished.) After her hus-
band's death, ¢, 1900, Balbina tock in boarders, later converting the press
house and saloon into rental property. Her son, Herry, Jr., continued to
operate the winery and saloon until the cnset of Prohibition.

The elder Henry also helped to organize the first Roman Cathclic Con-
gregation on the island, opening the west wing of his hcme for the saying
of Mass until a church could be built®® (St. Michael's, ERI-1558). It is
known that he had a niche constructed in the chimney wall of this wi
especially to hold the Holy Euckarist, and it is possible that he bu?ft
this wing specifically to serve as a chapel, as there is evidence that it
was added at a later date thern the main section. At the time this land
was purchased from Addison Kelley, 3A was set aside for the construction

of a church, and deeded to Bishop Amadeus Rapp, Bishop of Cleveland. It
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Seeholzer House
Henry Lang Residence & Winery

42 (Cont'd.)

rectangular wood posts and sawn balustrades. Projecting eaves on the
central block are trimmed with cornice returns and wide frieze boards.
The wings have narrower frieze boards. The exterior walls are stucco
and incised to produce a block pattern. Window and door openings have
flush stone lintels and plain lug sills. Windows are double-hung, sin-
gle light replacements except for three bi-swing, floor to ceiling case
ment windows (each panel having five 1lights). Two of these are located
in the front wall of the west wing a2nd one in the second floor gable-
end of the central block. A frame press house is attached at the rear
through an enclosed, single room, shed-roofed utility room. The press
room was once two stories but is now one story. It has a gable roof

and single ridge chimney in the gable end. Windows are double-hung, 6/5

lights. A large double-door pressing floor entrance is located in the
east wall and the cellar eantrance is through a ground-level door in the
north end. Walls are finished with beveled siding. An interesting in-
terior feature of the west wing is a niche constructed in the chimney
wall that was once used as a2 tabernacle when this section served as a
chapel. This wing is one step higher than the main block giving cre-
dance to the oral tradition that this section was added later to pro-
vide accomodations for the temporary Catholic services. A cistern lies
under the east kitchen wing, and a room size vaulted ceilinged older
cistern under the press house. At one time there was a small frame
buggy shed at the northwest corner of this press house with four 3x5'
compartments for storage recessed into the ground under the floor. A-
nother popular story tells that these units were used to hide runawvay
slaves, or possibly deserters during the Civil War.

43. (Cont'd.)

comprised the southeast corner of the tract that was later purchased
by Paulin Riedy. Oral tradition credits Henry Lang with donating the
% ac. for the coastruction of the Catholic Church. (Verified by deed*)

Henrietta, daughter of Henry Lang, Jr., married Hugo Seeholzer, son of
Charles Seeholzer, ancther island winery owner (ERI-1701). Hugo was a
crane operator for the KIL&T Co. They continued living in the Lang
family home until their deaths. The property remains in the hands of
descendents, James Seeholzer (ERI-1596), and his sister, Emma Jane

Matso. It was James Seeholzer who razed the old saloon using the timber

of the rear section to build a storage anéd work shop to the north of
this lot. *(Son of JosephMatso, ERI-1578)

44. (Cont‘'d.)
engine, it was topped by a windmill. The house stands in an cpen, mowed
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44. (Cont'd. from reverse)

lot. A frame two story building that once housed the Lang saloon
and hotel, stood near the road just west of the Lang Residence.

45. (Cont'd.)

Census Records

*Vol.20, Pg.172 Erie Co. Deeds, Oct. 1863

1867 Grand Tax List, KI.

James Seeholzer

Maybelle Kekilik, Ms Hist of Cath Church on KI
Kurt Boker

F.Wm. Pape
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handsome stone mansion was considered to be one of the finest pieces of
1itecture in the state at the time of construction, and for years was the
* place of the lake region. It was built by wealthy land owner, Addison
Kelley, crowning 30 years of achievement on the island. Its architect, J.B.
“grzick of Sandusky, was considered one of Chic's best. Begun in 1862 on a
LWL F PN SHE PUBYIWS: the island's S.E. Bay, this mansion CommEnds 3
zite which has been occupied from late prehistory (Er-18), through =arly
nistoric times (Hoskins log house), tothe present. Its prominence served tq
aachor the KI South Shore District. The nearby lowlands around the former
Sr 'Q%u! Inl?!ne(
Us' Records 45. Prepacea,
s=arich,History of Erie County H Reps
Hills History of Kelleys Island, Ohio 47. Organization
us., - H{Cont'd.) Llannins Commisg
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2.(Centqy According to & descriztion in the 3andusky Register of Sep. 15, 1867
each main living room on tahe first floor festured a different wood, and
each was carved with a different design. Chestnut wood was used for
the parlor, butternut in the library, and native oad for the dini m.
The sleeping room of the east winz were of che « The famous stalr-
case was alsc of native cad finighed in btlack S:Knut and with black
walnut rail and balusters. doodwork throughcut was also of black wal-
nut.

The stain-glass windows of the rotunda contain the coat of arms of
the United States 6§ ft. in diameter. “Rich corinthian cornice and
oriental mouldings™ adorn the dining room, and, throughout the house
The heavy doors are fitted with locks and metal work of silverplate.

An interesting feature of the second floor was the arrangement of
the closets arcund the rotunda. Each one was desizned apparently for
a different member of the family and were“"large enough to hold a stand
and wash bowl".

Lk, (Cont'd.) Kelley Fond (now a marina) were devoted to agriculture,
particularly viticulture, and were once the site of celery fields. The
homes along Addison Rd. were cccupied by members of the kelley family,
(ERI-1525, ERI-1527, built for the overseer of the estate (ERI-1526), or
Selonzed to perscns in the employ of Addison Xelley (ERI-1528 & 1529).

4 CStbuildings g?clude a glaeé:&d:toge cottage; a tyo-gto glacial
stor - a 2 hap 3
c:t%gge°£§ét%§¥k9iooggsﬁggg‘huiit Sy tgn oé§§§c§ga§f%ters?‘rTh:ngn §t§;¥-
ginal ocutbuilding is an elaborate privy: 3 central vent stacks, squared &
Scursed limestone, transomed, & with separate male and female compartments|

Ls, (Con): Zreemont Journal of 2/8/1895
S.R. of 9/16/1867
Oral: Nrs. #m. Lanze, anne Fohorence, Don Schlesselman, ...
Pape, Garnet Lemley ,Jeannette Cleary
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Kelley Mansion

43. (CoNt'd.)

AaArTIa

site once occupied by the log cabin of early settler, Nicholas Hoskins, its
construction was interrupted by the Civil War, and it was not completed un-
til 1867. Cost of construction is said to have been $27,000, more than
double its original pre-war estimate. Built wholly of native limestone, its
most outstanding feature is a circular, self supporting, oak staircase,
designed by Englishman, Patrick Tierney, and said toc be one of only two of
its xind in the country.

Addison Kelley, son of co-founder of Kelleys Island Datus Kelley, was born
in Rockport, Ohio in 1812. He came to Cunningham's Island, as this island
was then known, in 1833, and for many years was active in the management of
his father's interests here. He supervised the construction of the first
dock on the south shore (later known as the Steam Boat Dock, ERI-1628), ran
2 small store and post office there until permanent facilities could be
built (See "The Lodge", ERI-1562); directed the building of a log boarding
house for the first residents, as wil as the log house which was his father'
first residence (ERI-1565). His own first home to which he brought his
“ride, Ann Millard, was built in 1837 by master carpenter, Jesse wWoodford

ZRI-1751). and was the first frame residence built on the island. (This
house was later sold to Adam Schardt, burned, and its site now occupied by
the Ramy Dick residence on Zast lLake Shore Dr. )

A man of indefatigable energy, Mr. Kelley later became proprietor of his
father's Island House Hotel (ER-349), President of the Kelley Island Wine
Company, and was generally connected with most of the businesses and other
interests on the island. After moving into his nev mansion, most of his time
was spent overseeing his large land holdings, and in study.

ubisuew Lovrav

At the same time as his own home was going up, Mr. Kelley had a more modest
Stone structure built for his son, Frederick (ERI-1527), on land to the
north. 1In the ensuing years a frame building was added for his personnel,
probably an overseer, (ERI-1526), and in 1881 another stone and stucco house
for his son, Francis (akxa Frank) (ERI-1525).

After Addison's death in 1895, his son, Francis, moved into the mansion and
continued the management of his father'slands until his own death in 1916,
Born on the island in 1844, Francis was also superintendant of the Kelley
Island Wine Company, becoming its treasurer in ¢.1900.

Cl926 the mansion was sold to a Cleveland Sportsmans Club under Hummel (ERI-
1547) and Huber (ERI-1646) which planned the development of Long Pcint. Be-
cause of the Depression the club lasted only 5 years. In 1933 the Domini-
can Sisters of Adrian, Mich. purchased the property using it first as a
home for retired nuns, then opening it as a summer camp for girls. This

van from 1947 to 1972. Under their ownership a large, two-storied dormi-

ory/dining hall was added to the east, a small separate chapel on the

ngrth. an outdoor swimming pool, and 2 number of other auxiliary out-buil-
dings. The next owners operated 2 restaurant in the former dorm building.
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this house is built. All work done in iks construction was by local worker
from native materials, including limestone beach stones from Long Point.

An Indian burial site was found when a water line was installed to the
cottage from the main on the north side of the road, and an indian inscrip-
tion found on the large rock which forms the west base of the house.
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42, Further Description of Important Features (Consnue on reverse If necessary) -
This side-gabled house has 2 centered shed dormer, feat- & 1? ~
uring exposed rafters, and an enclosed front porch cont- X,
ained under the main roof. The exterior, gable-end chim- ! 4
ney is constructed of the same glacial stone used to bui}d 3
the battered (sloping) porch supports. Porch and dormer =
windows are single-sash with & lights. There is a rear, g
shed addition built upon a concrete foundation. g
43, History ana Significance R P st
fhié ls'ghe of the earliest houses on the island to be built specifically “
as a summer or vacation residence. It was built c.1925 by Professor Kummel
of the Western Reserve University Chemistry Department. He was one of a §
group of professional men frox Cleveland who had bought the Kelley Mansion £
and operated it as the Sportsman's Club from 1927 to 1932. During this o

e

Description of E and O
House was originnaly buiit on high ground closest to
nd (now marina). The
zge, Erl8 (the Kelley M

property lies within the large Late

the Kelley, or South,

ansicn Site); and human skeletal remains were recov-

Prehistoric vill-

45,

Sources of Information

Court Records @ BRI e pe
Caroline DeBord , Don Schlesselman, F.W.Pape 47 Organization
B. Yascovits

Promotional pamphlet:An Adventure in Contentment

.K.L..nTmi.nLcmu_
‘1C°,?5 45 Revision Date(s)




50. House Type No. 53. Farmstead Plan
Code No. Name P, ~ . . . g
£), Histone Outbulicings and Dependencies
R " . . . . .
Coce No. Type
Corn Crib or Shed O Smoke House, O Privy O
Sé0 O Spring House Carriage House O
Summer Kachen O or kce House e
Omer
S2. Archaediogical See on Property? 4 ? - > =
Yes 2
No O
e i - . . . o
Owner Coliection O
Above Ground Earihworks o Mourd 0 o o% B "
Cultural Matenais Noted O OAINo. ___EX18 RotNo.___3 PewreNos) _ 7-8
42 (Contd)

44. (Cont'd.)
ered when foundation for barn was excavated.

53. (Cont'd.)

period they also purchased Long Point, and made plans to develop it into
2 summer colony utilizing island lator and materials in the construction
of the cottages. Only one lot was sold, and a Mr. Rice erected a house
built of glaciated stone. The depression caused the club to disband, and
Long Point was sold to Tom Jones, an attorney from Clevelard. Dr, Hummel
bought a tract of land to the east of the Kelley Mansiorn which included
Kelleys Pond. He sold the lot to the west of this house c.19% , and the
pornd area im 1957. (Developed into the marina 1958) After +the death of
his wife this house was sold in 1963. During his summers on the island
he had an extensive garden and, at one time, raised bees, selling his pro-
duce and honey to summer residents.
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8. Site Plan with North Arrow

18. Architect or Engineer

1, Wall i
3 c“ﬁé%ﬁ“?rame

RS
20. Contractor of Builder

Fafi¥ WoSh¥E B pn .

33 No. of Bays

21. Original Use, If apparent

Front Side

an' + 34, Wall Treatrpen,
£ hnﬂiuy Asﬁp TYick siding
fficiency Arartments 3. Plan Shaps  Rec,
2.0 Pudlic O 38. Changes Adgition ¢
Privats & (Explain Altered
4. Owners Name & Agawess, & 43 o
i known - [T Coramon  pair ]
9. UTM. Reterence Walter Krzroznoic Interior
117! (3 51%el7]ol (605200 Exterior___Fair
X Easting Northing 25. Open 10 Yes B 38. Preservation Yes O
D Site Structure 0 Public? No O Underway? No O
Bullging X Object 0§28 Local Contact Person or Organization 35 Endangered? Yes O
1.0n National  Yes T 12,151t Yes O Kevin Pape:K] st vey By what? No OX
Register? No X Eligibie? NoXO 53 Giner Surveys in M:im““scur
3. Part of Estab Yes C 14. District  YesXD &0. Visidie from Yes O
Hist. Dist.? No X Potent’? No O N/A wumdﬂv Sc
*S. Name of Established District 41. Distance from and
F
N /A ronléo'o on Road
£2. Further Description of important Fi
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windows dom
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Original
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=y

A, Histpry apd Si
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has been converted to a residence.
Point, was built in 1893 by fisherman, Peter Ditche
shanty for his Sandusky Fish Co.
Island with his younger brother, John

W s
riother instance where 2 building constructed for ancther purpose

This motel unit, now known as Sunrise
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4. Description of E
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50. House Type No. 53. Farmstead Plan
Code No.  Name n . . . o

51, Histone Outbuildings and Dependencies
Bam Type(s)
Cooe No Type

Com Cnid or Shed O Semoke House, O o

ilo O Spring House Carriage House O
Summer Kitchen O or ice House s . . &
Other

No O
- . . . o
Owner Colection
Above Ground Earthworks or Mouns O S
Cultural Materisis e e RotNo. 28 PewmNofs) _22-23
L 3Conte)

own fish company. In addition to the shanty they had built a small neat
home, a cook house over which John presided, and a bunk house for their
men all on the shore south of the road from the shanty. (These buildings
have since been lost to erosion.) Peter married Julia Monaghan (ERI-1758)
and moved with her to Pelee Island where they are said to have raised to-
bacco. John then took over the fishing operation, engaging in both gill
netting and pourd fishing for which he used the facilities of Koster's Dock
(ERI-1£3C), c 1890's. In the 1920's ard 30's the Lay Brothers Fish Co.
used this shanty as a center for their operations on the island, as well
as using the Koster's Winery building. FPFishermen such as "Boss" Allen Mlc
Killips and sons, Clayton Hughes, Joseph Pchorence, Jay Norris, George Suhy
worked here after John Citchey.




